AGENDA

TO: Board of Adjustment
FROM: Pamela O’Neill, Secretary
DATE: February 13, 2019

Township of Brick Board of Adjustment meetings are held at the Municipal Town hall, 401
Chambers Bridge Road at 7pm.

1. Call Meeting to order
2. Salute to the flag

3. Sunshine Law

4. Roll call

5. Vouchers

6. Old Business:
Resolutions:

BA-3123-Michael Erdman
74 Burton Parkway
Block 651 Lot 8.01
Bulk Variance

BA-3113-Robert and Adele Ball
207 Helm Road
Block 44.01 Lot 16
Bulk Variance

7. New Business

BA-3099-John Shaw
717 Harbor Road
Block 982 Lot 38.05
Bulk Variance
Deemed Complete: 6/18/19



BA-3109-Patricia McGowan
24 West Granada Drive
Block 211.11 Lot 12
Bulk Variance
Deemed Complete: 10/18/18

BA-3126-Jayne Frye
13 Keats Road
Block 1192.27 Lot 64
Bulk Variance
Deemed Complete: 10/16/18
120 Days: 3/29/19

BA-3040-RTS IV, LLC
BA-3079-JSTAR, LLC- Appeal and Interpretation
(Consolidated)
456 Route 35 North
Block-36 Lot 12
Preliminary Major Subdivision w/ Variance

8. Correspondence

9. Adjournment

Formal action may be taken at this meeting.

Pamela O’Neill, Secretary/Clerk
Planning Board/Board of Adjustment




